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       1                       P R O C E E D I N G S

       2                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  And we will pick up Docket

       3       110007, and we will open that docket and we will address

       4       the preliminary matters.

       5                 MS. BROWN:  All right, Mr. Chairman.  There

       6       are proposed stipulations on all issues, except Issues

       7       1 through 4, 7, and 10G for PEF only.  We have passed

       8       out a chart that shows the stipulated issues.  I hate to

       9       admit this, I don't have a non-stipulated issue chart,

      10       just a stipulated one.  If you all would like to mark

      11       that and enter it into the record.

      12                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  You want to mark this as

      13       Exhibit 88?

      14                 MS. BROWN:  No.  It would be Exhibit -- hold

      15       on just a minute -- 38, I think.

      16                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  I don't have that exhibit

      17       list in front of me.

      18                 MS. BROWN:  We've passed out a Comprehensive

      19       Exhibit List for Docket 110007.  Do you not have one,

      20       Mr. Chairman?  No?

      21                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  So we'll mark that

      22       Exhibit 38.

      23                 MS. BROWN:  It will be 38, yes.  And we're

      24       passing these out to you, and I apologize.

      25                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Okay.  We will enter
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       1       Exhibit 38 into the record, unless there's any

       2       objections.  Seeing none.

       3                 (Exhibit 38 marked for identification and

       4       admitted into the record.)

       5                 MS. BROWN:  All right.  The -- with respect to

       6       11C, which is the substantive issue remaining

       7       outstanding for Gulf Power, the parties have recently

       8       filed a joint stipulation.  And as a result of that

       9       stipulation, Witnesses Keith and Labauve for FP&L,

      10       Zeigler, Murray, and Sorrick for PEF, Bryant and Foster

      11       [sic] for TECO, and Dodd and Vick for Gulf have been

      12       excused from the hearing.

      13                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Okay.

      14                 MS. BROWN:  At this time we'd ask that the

      15       prefiled testimony for the excused witnesses, who were

      16       all identified with an asterisk in Section VI of the

      17       Prehearing Order, as well as Gulf's Witness Vick be

      18       inserted into the record as though read.

      19                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  We will insert that

      20       testimony into the record as if though read.

      21

      22

      23

      24

      25
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       1                 MS. BROWN:  The prefiled testimony for PEF

       2       Witnesses Garrett, West, and Foster will be admitted

       3       when they take the stand.

       4                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Okay.

       5                 MS. BROWN:  The Comprehensive Exhibit List

       6       that we just passed out to you, we would like to mark

       7       and move into the record the list itself as Exhibit 1,

       8       and includes Staff's stipulated composite exhibit as

       9       Exhibit 2.  The other exhibits on the list should be

      10       numbered as indicated, and those marked with an asterisk

      11       can be moved into the record at this time, including --

      12       give me just one minute -- Exhibit 34, JOV-1.

      13                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Read that out again.

      14                 MS. BROWN:  Exhibit 34 for Gulf Power Company,

      15       JOV-1.

      16                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Okay.  Are there any

      17       objections --

      18                 MS. BROWN:  So --

      19                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Are there any objections to

      20       those exhibits read by Staff entered into the record?

      21       We will put those in the record.

      22                 (Exhibits 1 through 37 marked for

      23       identification.)

      24                 (Exhibits 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11,

      25       12, 13, 14, 15, 22, 23, 24, 25, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36,
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       1       and 37 admitted into the record.)

       2                 MS. BROWN:  The remaining exhibits can be

       3       moved for admission when the sponsoring witnesses have

       4       taken the stand.

       5                 And now with respect to the proposed

       6       stipulations, we recommend that the Commission address

       7       the parties' stipulation on Issue 11C separately since

       8       it also refers to Docket Number 110138-EI.  That's

       9       Gulf's rate case.  And 11C is the turbine upgrade issue.

      10       The parties proposed a stipulation on Friday that agreed

      11       to remove all of the costs associated with the Crist

      12       turbine upgrades from the ECRC and then request

      13       supplemental testimony to be filed in the rate case

      14       according to a schedule that they proposed so that, that

      15       Gulf can address how it would like to treat those

      16       turbine costs in the rate case.  We're recommending that

      17       you should you approve that stipulation to remove the

      18       projected Crist turbine upgrade costs from Gulf's ECRC

      19       and refer the joint request to file supplemental

      20       testimony on the turbine upgrades in Gulf's rate case to

      21       the Prehearing Officer in Docket Number 110138-EI.  And

      22       with that, with an approval on that stipulation, the

      23       other outstanding issues, which are fallout issues for

      24       Gulf, can also be approved.

      25                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Commissioner Edgar.
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       1                 COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Thank you.

       2                 A question for Staff, as I have all of this

       3       paper in front of me, has the stipulation that you have

       4       just described for Issue 11C regarding the turbine

       5       upgrade cost, has that stipulation been entered into the

       6       record?

       7                 MS. BROWN:  No, it has not.  I have a copy of

       8       it.  We could mark it, if you would like, and enter it.

       9                 COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  It seems to me that for

      10       purposes of the record and for purposes of me keeping

      11       track of all of the paper and the documents, that that

      12       might be a helpful thing to do at this time.

      13                 MS. BROWN:  Certainly.  You all should have a

      14       copy of that.  I think I remembered to pass that out.

      15       Let me see if I can find it.

      16                 MR. STONE:  If the Commissioners do not have a

      17       copy, I have a copy of it.  And I would join in the

      18       request that that be marked as an exhibit in this

      19       proceeding.

      20                 COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Then, Mr. Chairman, I

      21       would ask at this time that we mark the proposed

      22       stipulation as Exhibit 39.

      23                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Is it Issue 11C, is that

      24       what's before us in this?  I guess it's on page 2 of --

      25       I don't even know this docket, what this is called.
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       1       Stipulated and -- stipulation and agreement regarding

       2       issues related to cost recovery and Plant Crist turbine

       3       upgrades.  Is that --

       4                 MS. BROWN:  I'm sorry, Mr. Chairman.  I

       5       couldn't hear you.  Could you repeat that?

       6                 Yes.  What you're looking for is In Re:

       7       Environmental Cost Recovery Clause, In Re:  Petition for

       8       Increase in Rates by Gulf Power Company, Docket Number

       9       110007 and Docket Number 110138, stipulation and

      10       agreement regarding issues related to cost recovery of

      11       Plant Crist turbine upgrades and joint request for

      12       approval.  And I think, Mr. Chairman, I'm going to have

      13       to make some copies.  Oh, you have it?  Okay.

      14                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Yeah.  That's what we have

      15       before us.

      16                 Okay.  Commissioner Edgar, you have the floor.

      17       Is this the document that you were looking for?

      18                 COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

      19       Yes, it is.  And I would ask that we mark it as

      20       Exhibit 39 and enter it into the record at this time.

      21       And then when we are ready to discuss stipulations, we

      22       can refer to it in that way.

      23                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Any objections to entering

      24       this into the record as Exhibit 39?

      25                 MR. STONE:  No objections.
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       1                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Seeing none, we will do

       2       that.

       3                 (Exhibit 39 marked for identification and

       4       admitted into the record.)

       5                 MS. BROWN:  I think at this point,

       6       Mr. Chairman, we're ready to make a recommendation that

       7       you approve the stipulations on all issues, all

       8       stipulated issues in 07, which would include all issues

       9       except Issue 10G, which is related to Issue 1C in 01 for

      10       Progress.

      11                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Hold on a second.  We have a

      12       Commissioner that wants to speak.  I know he's not going

      13       to throw a monkey wrench into this.  Commissioner

      14       Balbis.

      15                 COMMISSIONER BALBIS:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

      16                 I just have a quick question for Staff on

      17       Exhibit 39, which is the proposed stipulation for Issue

      18       11C.  I just want to confirm that this stipulation is

      19       consistent with what the Commission did for Florida

      20       Power & Light for, I believe, the Scherer turbine

      21       upgrades; is that correct?

      22                 MS. BROWN:  Yes, that is correct.

      23                 COMMISSIONER BALBIS:  Where it was removed

      24       from this clause and recommended be placed into a base

      25       rate proceeding.
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       1                 MS. BROWN:  Yes.  That's correct.

       2                 COMMISSIONER BALBIS:  Okay.  Thank you.

       3                 MR. PERKO:  Mr. Chairman, I hate to interrupt,

       4       but on behalf of Progress, we discussed at the

       5       prehearing conference a minor change to the wording of

       6       Issue 10E, to take out the word "annual," and I don't

       7       think that -- inadvertently I think that was not done.

       8       So if we could just make that correction, I think we can

       9       go forward.

      10                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Staff and Prehearing

      11       Officer?

      12                 COMMISSIONER BRISÉ:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

      13       I think we had agreed to have that done.  It was just a,

      14       I guess, scrivener's error that it wasn't done.

      15                 MR. PERKO:  Thank you.

      16                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Staff?

      17                 MS. BROWN:  That's correct.  It was a

      18       scrivener's error.

      19                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  We will consider that a

      20       scrivener's error.

      21                 MS. BROWN:  My scrivener's error.

      22                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Now we're at bench decision?

      23       No.  Where are we, Staff?

      24                 MS. BROWN:  We are at a bench decision on the

      25       proposed stipulations.
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       1                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Okay.  Commissioner Edgar.

       2                 COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

       3       I would propose at this time that we adopt and approve

       4       the proposed stipulations in the 07 docket, which would

       5       include the list of issues on Exhibit 30A and the

       6       stipulation for Exhibit 39, with the one correction to

       7       Issue 10E included.

       8                 MR. BEASLEY:  May I make a point of inquiry,

       9       sir?

      10                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Sure.

      11                 MR. BEASLEY:  On the Exhibit 38 it shows Issue

      12       8, effective date, FPUC only, and I thought that was all

      13       the companies, but.

      14                 COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Then, Mr. Chairman, I

      15       would pose that to Staff.

      16                 MS. BROWN:  It should be all utilities.

      17                 MR. BEASLEY:  Thank you.

      18                 COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Then I would add that

      19       correction to Exhibit 38 as part of my motion.

      20                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  It's been moved and

      21       seconded, the motion as stated by Commissioner Edgar.

      22       Any further discussion?  Seeing none, all opposed -- all

      23       in favor, say aye.

      24                 (Affirmative response.)

      25                 Any opposed?
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       1                 (No response.)

       2                 By your action, you've approved those issues

       3       as stipulated.

       4                 Okay.  So now we are to Issue 10G; is that

       5       correct, Staff?

       6                 MS. BROWN:  Yes, Commissioner, except that I

       7       think at this point we need to put 07 on the table and

       8       go back to 01.  Because if you look on our Prehearing

       9       Order, Issue 10G, the Staff's position is that your

      10       decision in this case should be consistent with how you

      11       make your decision in 01.

      12                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Okay.  But are we at the

      13       point with 07 to release all the other utilities?

      14                 MS. BROWN:  Yes.

      15                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Okay.

      16                 MS. BROWN:  Yes, we can do that.  And just

      17       keep Progress Energy.

      18                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  All right.

      19                 MS. BROWN:  But I don't think we ought to

      20       address 10G at this time.

      21                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Okay.  So we will lay docket

      22       110007 on the table.

      23                 COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  But before we do that --

      24       thank you, Mr. Chairman.  I apologize.  Before we do

      25       that, while we're still on the 07 docket, I wanted to
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       1       mention that by adopting the stipulation referring to

       2       11C in Exhibit 39, that that does require me as

       3       Prehearing Officer in the 110138 docket to look at the

       4       question of additional testimony.  I've talked with

       5       Staff, and we will make a decision on that very quickly

       6       and get out a revised OEP that addresses that.  And

       7       thank you for letting me throw that in before we closed

       8       out this docket for the moment.

       9                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  We're going to lay that

      10       docket on the table, with that being said.

      11                 COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Thank you.

      12                 MR. STONE:  Chairman Graham -- Mr. Butler.

      13                 MR. BUTLER:  It was a race.  I'm not sure who

      14       won.  I would ask that for FPL's witnesses, I believe

      15       this applies for TECO and Gulf as well, that the

      16       witnesses and counsel for those utilities be dismissed,

      17       excused from Docket 110007 because all of our witnesses

      18       are excused and all of our issues have been stipulated.

      19                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  We will excuse you from that

      20       docket.  And thank you all for your time and effort, and

      21       thank you for suggesting moving to 07 so we can clear

      22       everything out of here and stay single focused.

      23                 MR. BUTLER:  Thank you very much.

      24                 CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Travel safe.

      25                 MR. BUTLER:  Thank you.
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       1                 MR. BEASLEY:  Thank you.

       2                 (Proceeding recessed.)

       3                 (Transcript continues in sequence in Volume

       4       ***)
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